## Minutes of the Regular Bradford Township Meeting 7:00 p.m. Monday April 14, 2025

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by John Hass. Present were John Hass, Tim Swanson, Bryan Hathaway, Brenda Springer, Tom Anderson, Gary Larson, Justin Anderson, Kathy Savginon, Elise Chester, Prince Singh, Alan Duff, Louis Duff, Kerry Boen, Karyn Hanson, and Mark Pauly. All rose and pledged allegiance to the flag.

The minutes of last month's meeting were read and approved. The motion was made by Tim Swanson and seconded by Bryan Hathaway.

The liquor licenses were approved for Return to Captain's and Bradford Pub & Grub.

The Mark Pauly plat was approved if it passes county zoning. The motion by Tim Swanson and seconded by Bryan Hathaway.

Isanti County Commissioner, Alan Duff presented information concerning e-poll pads, a capitol improvement plan, an education and advisement committee, rural growth, and the Reginal Development meeting.

Kerry Boen asked about an easement vacation of 286<sup>th</sup> in Long Lake Estates. It was advised to instead seek a variance from Isanti County Zoning.

A request for a bus stop sign near 320<sup>th</sup> and Lily was deemed unnecessary.

Brenda Springer presented the treasurer's report. Bryan Hathaway moved to approve and pay the claims. Tim Swanson seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

Attorney Bob Ruppe is working on the road easement vacation. Bryan Hathaway moved to approve Resolution 2025-1. John Hass seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. Bryan Hathaway moved to approve the Agreement to Pay Costs. Tim Swanson seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. Tim Swanson moved to approve the Notice of Public Hearing. Bryan Hathaway seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. Bryan Hathaway moved to approve the Affidavit of Posting, the Affidavit of Personal Service, and the DNR letter. Tim Swanson seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

Clean-up day was discussed.

Tim Swanson moved to hire Jennifer Hathaway and Tanya Lexvold to clean the town hall. John Hass seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. The pay rate will be \$70.00 per pair for the first hour and \$25 per hour each for additional hours.

Bryan Hathaway moved to spend up to \$2500.00 to purchase 15 tables. Tim Swanson seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

John Hass moved to approve that the Isanti Area Joint Fire District ability to charge for fire calls. Bryan Hathaway seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

John Hass moved to approve the Reorganization Meeting minutes for 2025. Tim Swanson seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

It was decided to discuss crack-filling and other blacktop repair after the road tour.

The road tour was set for Friday April 25, 2025.

John Hass moved to write a letter of support for ECE to seek a grant for expansion of high-speed internet. Bryan Hathaway seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

We adjourned at 8:55 p.m. The motion was made by Bryan Hathaway and seconded by Tim Swanson.